
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, March 24, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0290 Minutes from March 10, 2025

 

03-10-25 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

25-0291 Approve Long-Term Temporary Occupancy Permit for Holton Brothers, Inc. 

in College Avenue right-of-way at 222 W. College Avenue through June 19, 

2025.

LTT Ocupancy_222 W College_Holton Bros_25-032-T.pdfAttachments:

25-0292 Approve Long-Term Temporary Occupancy Permit for Hoffman Planning, 

Design, and Construction in College Avenue and Superior Street 

rights-of-way at 222 W. College Avenue through October 31, 2025. 

LTT Ocupancy_222 W College_Hoffman.pdfAttachments:

25-0293 Approve Long-Term Temporary Occupancy Permit for Blue Sky 

Contractors. in Washington Avenue right-of-way at 115 E. Washington 

Avenue through May 30, 2025.

LTT Ocupancy_115 E Washington_Blue Sky_25-027-T.pdfAttachments:

25-0294 Approve Parking changes on Durkee Street by Einstein Middle School 

(follow-up to a 6-month evaluation).

Einstein MS Parking Changes on Durkee Street - Post Eval.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 3/21/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25639
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6b9b50c2-a19c-4a82-8958-05fe5d5b3688.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25640
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c1ab3026-21fd-47dd-be1c-14607c394abe.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25641
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=99e4b42b-3841-4a0d-a52f-6481eac64766.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25642
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b27a6109-27e6-498d-8d16-a040da86bc43.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25643
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e4f7491-6f32-40fb-a42e-92984addc49e.pdf


March 24, 2025Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

25-0295 Approve Loading Zone request from Trout Museum of Art 

325 E College - Trout Museum Loading Zone Request.pdfAttachments:

25-0296 Approve easement release of rights for relocation of the water main and 

sanitary sewer along the north side of I-41 near 3001 E Enterprise Avenue.

I-41 Water San Easement Release of Rights.pdfAttachments:

25-0297 Approve 2025 DPW Parking Utility Strategic Planning and Marketing Study to 

Walker Consultants in an amount not to exceed $200,000, contingent upon 

2024 DPW budget carryover approval. 

 

2025 DPW Parking Strategic Plan Market Wayfind Study Award Memo.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 3/21/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25644
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=75c04fcf-ec55-4764-a7cb-0e989bb190f4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25645
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3410cc5e-7174-43a8-8e79-cbe88f65b9e1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25646
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9c093c63-dab9-42bd-acd5-875c52faf959.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, March 10, 2025

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and FirkusPresent: 4 - 

DoranExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

25-0229 Minutes from February 24, 2025

02-24-25 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

25-0230 Award 2025 Sanitary Flow Monitoring Services Contract to raSmith in an 

amount not to exceed $36,000.  

2025 Sanitary Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award Memo MSC 

03-10-2025.pdf

Attachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25579
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0ff3e026-c649-41b0-91a6-5416fa071096.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25580
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dd43a104-bf96-4251-b8ee-4724b48ec496.pdf


March 10, 2025Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton



Need appropriate sidewalk closure signs

Mark Lahay/ CS 03/19/25

06-19-25

04-27-25

25-032-T



7-1-25





5/2/2025

Peter Neuberger
Line







 

 

From: Michael Hardy <Michael.Hardy@AppletonWI.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:18 AM 
To: Mark Lahay <Mark.Lahay@AppletonWI.gov>; Peter Neuberger 
<Peter.Neuberger@AppletonWI.gov> 
Cc: Customer.Service <Customer.Service@appletonwi.gov>; Lindsey R. Smith 
<Lindsey.Smith@AppletonWI.gov>; Eric Lom <Eric.Lom@AppletonWI.gov>; Connor M. Deeg 
<Connor.Deeg@AppletonWI.gov>; Victoria L. Drehmel <Victoria.Drehmel@AppletonWI.gov>; 
Daniel J. Meissner <Daniel.Meissner@AppletonWI.gov> 
Subject: RE: Street Occ & Meter Bags for College Ave  

 

Mark/Pete: 

 

I spoke with Hoffman, permit is both Parking stalls AND fence (attached plan) for duration noted.  
  Here terms discussed: 

 

Fence: 

 

 Sidewalk to remain open, maintain minimum 5-ft clear between planter and fence 
(including fence stands).    Fence stands need to be marked/guarded to mitigate trip 
hazard.    

 Fence will need to be pulled back for any special events DPW deems necessary (for sure 
Mile of Music, L2C & Oktoberfest) 

 

Parking Stalls: 

 

 Any dumpsters to be marked by delineators with reflective material.   Do not infringe on the 
bike lane. 

 All bagged parking stalls (pic below) shall be cleared and vacated for any special events 
DPW deems necessary (for sure Memorial Day Parade, Flag Day Parade, Mile of Music, L2C 
& Oktoberfest) 

 

 



 

 

Thanks, 

 

Mike 

 



X X X

BI
KE

XXXXXX

XX XX

XX
XX

XX

XX

XX XX

XX
XX

XX

XX

XX
XX

XX

XX XX XX XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX

BI
KE

N
30'10' 20'0'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

COPYRIGHT © 2024:
HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN &
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

PROJECT NO:

ISSUED:

C
O

N
SU

LT
AN

T:

Te
le

ph
on

e:
 7

15
 - 

34
1 

- 2
63

3,
 F

ax
: 7

15
 - 

34
1 

- 0
43

1 
   

33
17

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
 D

riv
e,

 S
te

ve
ns

 P
oi

nt
, W

I 5
44

82

em
ai

l: 
in

fo
 @

 re
ttl

er
.c

om
,  

w
eb

si
te

: w
w

w
.re

ttl
er

.c
om

c 
o 

r p
 o

 r 
a 

t i
 o

 n

C.RETTLER

R.PETZKE

10-03-2024

23473

U.
S.

 V
EN

TU
RE

22
2 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 R

EM
O

D
EL

22
2 

W
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

A
V

E,
 A

PP
LE

TO
N

, W
I 5

49
11

BID SET CS-101

EXISTING
SITE PLAN

MARK DATE

BEING LOT 5, LOT 6, AND A PART OF LOT 7, BLOCK 26, 2nd. WARD PLAT (ASSESSORS
MAP OF THE CITY OF APPLETON) LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND
GOVERNMENT LOT 3, ALL IN SECTION 26 TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH RANGE 17 EAST, CITY
OF APPLETON, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
222 W COLLEGE AVENUE
APPLETON WI 54911

THESE RECORD DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN PART, ON THE BASIS OF
INFORMATION COMPILED AND FURNISHED BY OTHERS. THE SURVEYOR AND
ARCHITECT WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
WHICH HAVE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO THIS DOCUMENT AS A RESULT.

SOME UTILITIES HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY MAPS PROVIDED BY
OTHERS-LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

FIELD VERIFY SANITARY AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES AND THEIR LOCATIONS.

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED IN PART ON
MARKINGS BY DIGGERS HOTLINE. (TICKET# 20241819338, 20241819346)

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

DESCRIPTION

BENCHMARKS
ELEVATIONS BASED ON NAVD 88 USING WISGEOID 18:

BENCHMARK# 1
INTERIOR FFE OF SOUTH LOBBY OF 222 BUILDING

ELEVATION: 786.17

SURVEY CONTROL POINTS
COORDINATE SYSTEM BASED ON: NAD83 (2011) WITH OUTAGAMIE COUNTY
COORDINATES USING WISCORS

LEGEND

XX

CP #2 - MAG NAIL
     562433.238
     827120.330
     787.70

CP #4 - MAG NAIL
     562339.798
     827121.458
     786.93

CP #8 - MAG NAIL
562267.72
826940.93
784.17

CP #9 - MAG NAIL
562274.54
827108.54
786.44

N:
E:
Z:

N:
E:
Z:

N:
E:
Z:

N:
E:
Z:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. SUPERIOR ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM    786.38 786.38 INV. (6") S 783.52783.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
222 BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM    786.42 786.42 INV. (6") N 783.27 783.27 INV. (6") S 783.17783.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM    786.33 786.33 DEBRIS FILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM    784.09 784.09 DEBRIS FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM    785.42 785.42 INV. (12") W 781.35781.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM    784.49 784.49 INV. (12") W 780.08 780.08 INV. (12") E 779.78779.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM    784.76 784.76 INV. (12") W 779.99 779.99 INV. (12") E 779.99779.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
786.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
786.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
787.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
787.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
786.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
784.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
786.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
787.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
788.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
789.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
786.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
787.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
787.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
786.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=788.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=785.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF RAMP=785.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF RAMP=785.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=785.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=785.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=785.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=785.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT OF STEPS=785.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF STEPS=786.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=786.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=788.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=788.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=788.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=788.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=788.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=788.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=788.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER ROCK COFFEE COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS STUB END

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF STEP =785.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONCRETE =784.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONCRETE =784.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSH/SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" IRON BAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC OUTLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASKETBALL HOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRDHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISELED 'X' FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

jsmith
Line

jsmith
Length Measurement
5'-0"

jsmith
Line

jsmith
Line

jsmith
Callout
Temp fencing during the duration of the exterior work. 



05-30-202504-26-2025

Peter Neuberger
Line

Peter Neuberger
Line















3/13/25, 3:05 PM Point & Pay - Create Order

https://agent.pointandpay.net/pointandpay_counter/viewReceipt.do?method=viewPaymentReceipt&orderId=172616552&userNumber=0&userName=… 1/1

Thank you for your payment!
This service has been provided by City of Appleton Public Works, WI and Point & Pay. We value
your business. Please keep this receipt for future reference.

You have made a payment to City of Appleton Public Works, WI . The City of Appleton thanks you
for your payment. For questions about your account, please call 920-832-6474
 
Name: JaTame Schabo
Address: 2300 W. Everett St., Appleton WI, US, 54914
Contact: 9207331250
Comments:
 
Payment ID: 172616552
Date: 03/13/25 02:01 PM
Subtotal: $598.19
Fee: $18.00
Total: $616.19
Method: Credit Card(************4588)

Item Purchased Transaction Description Account Amount
Meter Bags City of Appleton $598.19

 
 

Signature:______________________________________            Date:______/______/_________
By signing this receipt you agree to the terms and conditions of this service.

You will see one line item on your credit or debit card statement indicating the amount you paid and will be
identified as City of Appleton . If you have any questions about the charges please call 1-888-891-6064.

   Print Receipt    Close Window

javascript:window.print();
javascript:window.close();


Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 03/14/2025 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Michael Hardy, P.E., Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Parking changes on Durkee Street by Einstein Middle School 
 (follow-up to a 6-month evaluation) 

 

 
At the request of the AASD, the City’s Traffic Section recently assessed the possibility of making 
a change to on-street parking along the east side of Durkee Street, adjacent to Einstein Middle 
School, as a means of improving operations related to additional student attendance with sixth 
grade transitioning from elementary to middle schools at the start of 2024-2025 school year. 
Based on our evaluation, we initiated a sixth month in September 2024. 

The evaluation generally included removing a portion of the No Stopping/Standing/Parking zone 
(7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on school days) and replacing it with Passenger Loading Zone (7:30 
a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on school days) on the east side of Durkee Street between the pick-up/drop-
off loop driveways. 

This arrangement has had the desired effect, and we have not received any feedback from the 
community. Based on this, we recommend the changes be made permanent. To accomplish 
this, the following ordinance changes are necessary: 

 

1. Repeal Ord. 13-04: “Stopping, standing and parking be prohibited on school days from 
7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on the east side of Durkee Street from Florida Avenue to a point 
520 feet south of Capitol Drive.” 

2. Create: “Stopping/standing/parking be prohibited on school days from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m. on the east side of Durkee Street from Florida Avenue to a point 170 feet north of 
Florida Avenue.” 

3. Create: “No Parking/Passenger Loading Zone/No Unoccupied Vehicles from 7:30 a.m. 
to 4:30 p.m. on school days on east side of Durkee Street a point 170 feet north of 
Florida Avenue to a point 422 feet north of Florida Avenue.” 



Page 2 of 2 

4. Create: “Stopping/standing/parking be prohibited on school days from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m. on the east side of Durkee Street from a point 422 feet north of Florida Avenue to a 
point 535 feet south of Capitol Drive.” 



Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 3/10/25 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Loading Zone request from Trout Museum of Art (300E College Av) 
 

 

The new Lawrence University (LU) / Trout Museum of Art (TMA) building, located on the 300 
block of E. College Avenue, is scheduled to be completed in August of this year. At 100,000 
total square feet, it will house the TMA, LU academic space, and 46 market rate apartments. 
The future occupants have requested the creation of a loading zone on the south side of 
College Avenue, roughly centered on their new building (see sketch below). 

 

Given the size and use of the building, we believe the creation of a loading zone would serve 
the greater good by safely and efficiently facilitating TMA’s customers and buses, as well as a 
wide variety of food and package deliveries throughout the day and night. Additionally, we find 
the request complies with the requirements in the City’s Downtown Loading Zone Policy 
(attached for reference). 

To accomplish this, the following ordinance changes are necessary. 

1. Create: “Metered parking be established on the south side of College Avenue from 
Durkee Street to a point 185 feet east of Durkee Street.” 

2. Create: “No Parking/15-Minute Loading Zone be established on the south side of 
College Avenue from a point 185 feet east of Durkee Street to a point 180 feet west of 
Drew Street.” 



Page 2 of 2 

 



 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:   3/24/25 
To:    Municipal Services Committee 
From:   Pete Neuberger, City Engineer / Deputy Director of Public Works 
   Mark Lahay, Assistant City Engineer 
Subject: Approve easement release of rights for relocation of the water main and 

sanitary sewer along the north side of I-41 near 3001 E Enterprise Avenue. 

 

 

 
The Department of Public Works is requesting approval of the Utility Easement Release of Rights 
for I-41 near 3001 E Enterprise Avenue, authorizing City staff to sign and return to WisDOT the 
DT1541 and DT1660 forms for Sewer and Water, as requested by WisDOT to keep the I-41 
project on its current schedule.  
 
This is in connection with the I-41 mainline project between Ballard Road and STH 441 which is 
scheduled for 2027 construction. Currently, the City has a water main and sanitary sewer in an 
easement just outside of the DOT’s right of way along the north side I-41 in the vicinity of 3001 E 
Enterprise Avenue.  The water main and sanitary sewer needs to be relocated due to the widening of I-
41. DOT will fully reimburse the City for this water main and sanitary sewer relocation.   
 
The new location for the water main and sanitary sewer will be within a portion of the DOT’s new 
right-of-way.  Because the DOT’s new right-of-way will encompass the area where the City has an 
easement, the City needs to release its rights to this easement.   
 
WisDOT guidance states: “Pursuant to Wisconsin Guide to Utility Coordination 11.4 and 11.5, 
when a utility company has an interest in the land being acquired for a highway, it will be 
necessary to acquire that land interest to provide clear title and ownership of the highway. This 
will be accomplished by the release of rights document(s). The interests conveyed will be only the 
areas defined by the Transportation Project Plat and legal descriptions provided.” 



Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 3/24/2025 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Laura Jungwirth, P.E., Director of Public Works 
 Pete Neuberger, P.E., City Engineer / Deputy Director of Public Works 

Subject: Approve 2025 DPW Parking Utility Strategic Planning and Marketing Study to Walker 
Consultants in an amount not to exceed $200,000, contingent upon 2024 DPW budget 
carryover approval 

 

 
The Department of Public Works (DPW) is requesting approval of the 2025 DPW Parking Utility 
Strategic Planning and Marketing Study to Walker Consultants (Walker) in an amount not to 
exceed $200,000, contingent upon 2024 DPW budget carryover approval. 

In February 2025, DPW issued a Request for Proposals to three experienced consultants to 
provide a comprehensive study and report that includes the following: 

 
o Analysis of existing downtown parking supply and conditions. 

 
o Analysis of future development trends and necessary parking supply. 

 
o 20-year projection of public parking supply needs, including recommendation on 

location, layout and capacity of any recommended additional parking facilities, with 
budget-level cost estimates. 
 

o Evaluation of and recommendations for DPW staffing, equipment, and policies 
based on current and 20-year projection of public parking user needs, with budget-
level cost estimates. 
 

o Evaluation of and recommendations for DPW marketing strategies and a 
wayfinding plan, based on current and 20-year projection of public parking user 
needs, with budget-level cost estimates. 

 
o Evaluation of and recommendations for public EV charging stations based on 

current and 20-year projection of public parking user needs, with budget-level cost 
estimates. 
 

o Executive summary containing all key discussion points from the study’s research, 
analysis, conclusion, and recommendation phases 



Page 2 of 2 

 

DPW received qualified proposals from two consultants, Walker Consultants (Walker) and 
Desman, Inc. (Desman). 

A DPW review team consisting of Director Jungwirth, Deputy Director Neuberger, and Parking 
Utility Manager Glaser evaluated the proposals based on Firm Experience, Project Team, 
Project Understanding and Approach, Project Schedule, and Cost.  

As DPW staff had anticipated and based on the stellar reputations enjoyed by both firms 
within the parking industry, both proposals demonstrated excellent experience with similar 
projects, possess qualified project team members and leadership, and contain a solid 
understanding of core concepts and considerations important to DPW Parking Utility, 
 
The Walker proposal emerged as the superior proposal within the following key areas: 
 

o Deeper understanding of current Appleton conditions, which was likely influenced 
by Walker’s experience developing the 2015 Appleton Downtown Parking Study 

 
o A more comprehensive and clearly defined approach that better aligned with DPW 

expectations and needs in every phase of work, including 
o Data Collection / Stakeholder Engagement 
o Analysis of Current and Projected Conditions 
o Evaluation of Parking Technology Options 
o Financial Analysis 
o Greater flexibility in offering additional optional deliverables, including the 

following tasks of interest to DPW: 
 Digital Parking Management 
 Implementation Support – Wayfinding Signage 
 Implementation Support – Parking Utility Operations 

 

Walker’s more comprehensive approach was reflected in significantly greater Staff Hours 
(470 vs 212) attributed to the project, and a subsequently higher base Cost ($95,143 vs 
$46,705) compared to Desman. To facilitate an analogous comparison of cost 
effectiveness, the review team compiled an overall score for each proposal expressed in 
terms of Price ($) per Technical Point per Staff Hour, which resulted in the following 
relative scores, where lower cost demonstrates greater cost effectiveness: 
 
Walker:  $2.10 
Desman:  $3.05 
 
After determining the higher scoring proposal, DPW developed an award recommendation 
to Walker Consultants in a total amount not to exceed $200,000 apportioned as follows: 
 

Strategic Planning and Marketing $95,143 
Digital Parking Management  Not to exceed $40,000 
Implementation Support  Not to exceed $64,857 
 
Available budget:                               $200,000 (contingent upon 2024 carryover approval)  


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_03-10-25 MSC Minutes
	0002_1_LTT Ocupancy_222 W College_Holton Bros_25-032-T
	0003_1_LTT Ocupancy_222 W College_Hoffman
	20250317092308103
	LTT Ocupancy_222 W College_Hoffman_Conditions
	Temp Fencing Plan

	0004_1_LTT Ocupancy_115 E Washington_Blue Sky_25-027-T
	20250313154850511.pdf
	JATAME.pdf

	0005_1_Einstein MS Parking Changes on Durkee Street - Post Eval
	0006_1_325 E College - Trout Museum Loading Zone Request
	0007_1_I-41 Water San Easement Release of Rights
	0008_1_2025 DPW Parking Strategic Plan Market Wayfind Study Award Memo

